From: Robert Kaplan robert.kaplan@einsteinmed.org
Subject: Re: HCHS/SOL review request for TOPMed manuscript
Date: April 20, 2020 at 9:49 PM
To: Adrienne M Stilp amstilp@uw.edu, Robert.kaplan@einstein.yu.edu
Cc: Cathy C. Laurie cclaurie@uw.edu

Dear Adrienne,

Nice job on the manuscript. SOL does not have any comments, you are free to submit,
good luck.

Robert

Robert Kaplan, PhD

Albert Einstein College of Medicine
718-430-4076 (New York)
206-667-6913 (Seattle)

From: Adrienne M Stilp <amstilp@uw.edu>

Sent: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 9:38 AM

To: Robert.kaplan@einstein.yu.edu <Robert.kaplan@einstein.yu.edu>
Cc: Cathy C. Laurie <cclaurie@uw.edu>

Subject: HCHS/SOL review request for TOPMed manuscript

CAUTION: This email comes from an external source; the attachments and/or
links may compromise our secure environment. Do not open or click on
suspicious emails. Please click on the “Phish Alert” button on the top right of
the Outlook dashboard to report any suspicious emails.

Dear Dr. Kaplan,

I am submitting the following TOPMed manuscript for review by HCHS/SOL.
All co-authors have reviewed the manuscript and approve of it. The paper
details the process that the TOPMed DCC used to harmonize phenotypes
across 17 different TOPMed studies, one of which was HCHS/SOL. Please let
me know when the manuscript has been approved, or if any changes are
requested.

Best,
Adrienne Stilp

Adrienne Stilp, PhD

Research Scientist

TOPMed DCC/Genetic Analysis Center
Department of Biostatistics

University of Washington
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